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Alameda County
Social Services Agency

ADDENDUM No. 1

to 

RFP No. 2016-SSA-WBA-EMEGA
for 

Employability Medical Evaluation for General Assistance (GA)

This County of Alameda RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at: http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp
and on the Alameda County Social Services Agency website located at: https://alamedasocialservices.org/public/index.cfm
For all agencies interested in this RFP, please read this RFP Addendum No. 1 for an updates and the answers to all questions from potential bidders. 
RFP RESPONSE/PROPOSAL DEADLINE:

Due by 2:00 p.m. on Friday, April 22, 2016 (NEW DATE)

At: Alameda County Social Services Agency, Finance Department - Contracts Office, 2000 San Pablo Avenue, 4th Floor Oakland, CA 94612, Attention: Brenden Anderson
I. The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

1) Due date for bidders to submit a complete and sealed Response Packet has been extended.  The date on the Original RFP stated April 20, 2016 at 2:00PM..  It is now due Friday, April 22, 2016 at 2:00PM.

2) On page 25 of RFP Specifications Packet

In the second paragraph it originally lists:


All questions regarding these specifications, terms and conditions are to be submitted in writing, preferably via e-mail by 5:00 p.m. 12:00 p.m. on 4/1/16 to:

3) On page 6-of-13 in the Bidders Response Packet

In the Response Package grid the list numbers have been corrected

Original:

	Item
	
	(

	1.
	Bidder Information and Acceptance (page 5 of Attachment No. 1 – signed Blue Ink)
	

	2.
	Agency Background – 1 page allowed
	

	2. 3.
	Relevant experience – 2 pages allowed
	

	3. 4.
	Administrative/Organizational Capacity/Staffing – 5 pages allowed
	

	4. 5.
	Program Design/Implementation Plan/Schedule – 4 pages allowed
	

	5. 6.
	Fiscal Management – 2 pages allowed
	

	6. 7.
	Project Staff – 2 pages allowed
	

	7. 8.
	Budget Form – 1 page allowed
	

	8. 9.
	SLEB Information Sheet – 1 page allowed
	

	9. 10.
	Current References – 1 page allowed
	

	10. 11.
	Former References – 1 page allowed
	

	11. 12.
	Photos - 3-6 printed color photos (front entrance, reception/waiting room and exam room)
	


II. The following are questions that were submitted by potential bidders via email, phone or at the two Bidders conferences.
1) I don’t get a clear sense of what the basic term “Employability Medical Evaluation” means and what section of your email and links define what “Employability Medical Evaluation” is. Can you provide slightly more information?  

We have Alameda Residents who are on General Assistance (GA) support.  They can receive GA benefits for up to 3 months as we support and encourage them to find a job for when the benefits elapse.  However if there are GA clients who cannot work due to a medical or mental issue then we can extend their GA benefits.  We are soliciting medical providers to evaluate and assess whether the GA clients can work or not due to their medical concerns.  Alameda County will refer these clients to the provider who is awarded from this RFP.  There will be a Form 90-2 (RFP Specifications, Exhibit E, p.11 in back) that the medical provider will complete with the evaluation. There are detailed “Specific Requirements” starting on page 7 of the RFP Specifications that lists the services we need.

2) Is the fee for the medical evaluation set at $90?

Yes this contract is a fee-for-service contract that will pay $90 for the initial client medical evaluation.  Follow-up appointments will not be paid by the County.  The clients’ health insurance should pay for any subsequent visits after the initial new patient examination. 

3) Is the total amount for the 12-month $100,000?

Yes the County has a total of $100,000 budgeted for 12-months for the ability to serve up to 1,110 GA clients in Southern and Eastern Alameda County.

4) What is the basis of the 1,110 GA Clients? Does that number include Oakland? Is that number for all of Alameda County?

The estimate to serve up to 1,110 GA clients is based on the County’s past experience serving clients in Southern and Eastern County over the past 16-months.  That amount of 1,110 does not include any clients in Oakland or North County.  That number is only for the regions covered in this RFP.   

5) Are you looking for medical providers or mental health providers?

We are looking for medical providers only.  We already have contracts with mental health providers in these areas.

6) Who pays for the follow-up visits?

We expect the GA clients’ health insurance to be billed for the follow-up appointment.  Most of the GA clients will have Medi-Cal by the time of the follow-up appointment.

7) Do you need to be a certified SLEB before the proposal is due on April 20, so that bidders don’t have to subcontract for 20%?

At the time of bidder’s submission they must accurately state whether they are local agencies, SLEB certified or neither.  Bidders must complete the SLEB Partnering Information Sheet located in the Bid Response Packet (Attachment No. 1).  If bidders do not have a certified SLEB number at the time of submission, they must list a SLEB certified agency to subcontract with for 20% of the contract. 

8) What about if they become certified SLEB before the contract is executed?  Do bidders still need to subcontract for the 20% with SLEB certified organizations?

When an awarded vendor (Prime) becomes SLEB certified (with a SLEB number), and they originally named a SLEB subcontractor in their bid submission, they will no longer be required to subcontract with a SLEB certified subcontractor. However, continuing the relationship with the SLEB subcontractor will be up to the Prime to determine if it is best. If the Prime becomes certified prior to contract execution, the named subcontractor may not need to be included in the contract agreement. However, appropriate notifications and amendment to the Board of Supervisors regarding the original Board recommendation will need to be processed. Until a bidder is SLEB certified, however, they will need to subcontract with a SLEB certified vendor for 20% of the contract amount, which will be tracked in the County’s Elation System.  We encourage non-SLEB certified organizations to apply for a SLEB certification and be certified prior to bid submittal.  It can take 30 – 45 days to be approved for SLEB Certification. Organization must have an active SLEB number to be considered SLEB Certified.

9) Are you considered a local vendor when you have one facility in Alameda County and several other facilities in other counties?

Bidders are considered a local vendor when they apply for the RFP with an actual local facility address that will provide services for this RFP.  An Alameda County vendor is a firm or dealer with fixed offices and having a street address within the County for at least six (6) months prior to the issue date of any RFP/Q being responded to; and which holds a valid business license issued by the County or a city within the County. Bidders can have facilities outside Alameda County; however the bidder should use their local address to apply for this RFP.

10) Are most GA Clients insured with at least Medi-Cal?

When residents sign up for general assistance (GA) the county representative also gives them applications for Medi-Cal and Cal Fresh and encourages them to apply.  It can take a couple months for the clients to receive Medi-Cal and CalFresh benefits.  That is part of the reason that the County pays for this initial medical evaluation covered by this RFP.  Most GA clients will receive their Medi-Cal coverage in 1-2 months, so that is why the follow-up appointments would be covered by the client’s Medi-Cal coverage. 

11) Can the provider also engage in Medi-Cal enrollment?

The medical providers awarded from this RFP can give out Medi-Cal enrollment forms to clients.  Medi-Cal enrollment is not part of this RFP.  Alameda County has released other RFPs to contract agencies for Medi-Cal enrollment.

12) Is there a contract to assist with setting up clients to receive food stamps?

The medical providers awarded from this RFP can give out CalFresh enrollment forms to clients.  However CalFresh enrollment is not part of this RFP.  Alameda County has released other RFPs to contract agencies for CalFresh enrollment.

13) Is there a value cap (maximum number of clients served) on each medical site location?

The only maximum for serving clients is the total of 1,110 for all of the Regions covered in this RFP.  If only one agency with one site is awarded the 12-month contract; then they would serve up to the maximum of 1,110 clients.  Bidders should be realistic with the capacity of clients they can serve. If multiple providers are selected through this RFP then referrals will be split among the various sites.  With multiple providers selected, referrals will be made based on the location and ease for GA clients to attend their appointment.

14) Does the county provide transportation for the clients to get to their appointment?

Yes the County does give bus passes to and from the appointment for the one initial evaluation covered in this RFP.  However, for the follow-up visits the GA clients should be receiving aid where they can purchase transportation for themselves.

15) How many references do bidders need?

Each bidder needs a minimum of 3 different references.  

16) Can bidders just have “current” references and not “former” references?

No, bidders should list at least one reference on both the “Current” and “Former” references sheet.  (Neither form should be submitted blank.)  A bidder can duplicate one reference to the other form to ensure there is at least one reference on both forms. 

17) If a bidder only has one location in Hayward or San Leandro can they bid for the full award? Or do you need locations in all four regions to bid for the full award?

A bidder can apply for the full award with one site as long as they actually have the capability and capacity to serve all 1,110 clients with quality.  The county needs to award at least one site to serve all the GA clients; we do not need multiple providers.  However the County will select multiple providers to serve the total possible number (1,110) of clients with multiple locations if that will benefit clients to have location options.   

18) Is there a current provider in each region?

No there are no medical providers in any of the Regions listed in this RFP.  The County does have medical providers in North County.  This RFP is to find a quality provider in Southern and Eastern County to provider closer locations to clients in those regions.  Currently the clients in Southern and Eastern County must come to North County to receive services.

19) Can it be a nurse practitioner who does the medical evaluation? 
A nurse practitioner can provide the medical evaluation under the direction of a licensed doctor.  The doctor must sign off on the Form 90-2 as the medical provider responsible for the medical evaluation.
20) How do we submit the 3-5 required photographs
The photos are required for a complete bidder’s proposal packet.  We are asking bidders to submit at least three photos (six maximum) of your building entrance, waiting room and exam room.  The photos should either be printed in color on an 8.5 x 11 sheet of paper. Or photos can be taped to an 8.5 x 11 sheet of paper. We will also need the electronic photo files submitted with your electronic document submission.

The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Diablo Assessments
	Pat Spivey     
	Phone: 510.228.7638

	
	
	
	E-Mail: drspivey@diabloassessments.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	2. 
	James A. Watson Wellness
	Genine L. Turner      
	Phone: 510.228.7638

	
	
	
	E-Mail: genineturner@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	3. 
	     
	     

 FORMTEXT 
     
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail:      

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	4. 
	     
	     

 FORMTEXT 
     
	Phone:      


	
	
	
	E-Mail:      

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	5. 
	     
	     

 FORMTEXT 
     
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail:      

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	6. 
	     
	     

 FORMTEXT 
     
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail:      

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      
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